
Center for Judicial Accountabilitv

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent Wednesday, December 04,20L3 4:23 PM

To: Center for )udicial Accountability
Subject Re: Records Request Oversight & Budget Hearings ofthe NewYork State Board of

Elections

December 4,2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
elena (o iudgewatch.ore

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated November 12,2A13 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation
Law.

lnformation you request is available. When we receive a check in the amount of 5110.25 (441 pages @ S.2S per

page) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From : "Center for i udicial Accountability" <elena @ i udgewatch.org>
To: <FOIL@senate.state.nv.us>, <marillr@assembly >

Cc: <todd.va lentine@elections.nv.gov>,
<robe rt. bre hm @elections. nv.gop,
<y[illiam.mccann@e >,

<john.conklin@ele >,

<williamfitzpatrick@ongov.net>, <chervl.rice@nassauda.org>,
<mwilliams@vladeck.com>, <david.soares@alba nvcountv.com>, "P.

David Soares" <ega la rnea u @ a I ba nvcountv.com>
Date: LUl4zAB 01:06 PM

Subject:Records Request: Oversight & Budget Hearings ofthe New York

4c O-34


